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CONFIDENTIAL

REDACTED

REDACTED

From: Dixie Carter <dcarter(@tnawrestling.com>
Date: March 8, 2012 1:44:17 PM PST

To: Hogan <terrv@bhe.tv>

Ce: erc_bischoff spikeproxy <eb@bhe.tv>
Subject: TMZ interview

1 love you to death, but I have to be honest and say 1 think this interview is SO beneath

you. TMZ used it to verbally set up the sex tape, and took what you said to drag this story out
even further with sensational headlines, etc. 1t benefits them, but NOT you. Iam on your tcam,
but pcople like RentACenter and others can look at this differently.  Iam surprised your
attomey let you agree to the interview, but [ have to say this as well, seeing your attorney's
face/name on this makes me think he did this more for him than you.

Terry, this is my specialty. FHad I known you were going to do this I would have tried to stop you
and said to issue a simple statement. It would have positioned you in a much more positive light
and thrown water on this story to extinguish it versus fuel on it to keep it going. [ am here to
help you. [t still may make sense to issue a statement, because if not, media will now just pick
out the TMZ sensational headlines and run with that.

Let me know if you want to talk. And again, please let me help you if you ever find yourselfin a
situation like this in the future.....

http Jiwww.tmz.com/2012/03/07/hulk-hogan-sex-tape-partner-tmz-live/
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